Dear Miss Davies,

Our Reference: 23/1084/TTCA

Your Reference: Tree work St Peter?s Church H...

Site address: St Peters Church Church End Horningsea Cambridgeshire CB25 9JQ
Proposal: Crown lift all Acacia on eastern side of church to 15ft Remove all major dead
wood from Acacia closest to eastern wall Remove large dead upright from Acacia
second furthest from eastern wall

This is to remind you that we are awaiting a response to our letter sent to you on
19/09/2023. At present we are still unable to register the above application for the
following reasons:

o Does not appear to clearly identify or specify all the tree works. 1. We require the
extent of crown lift to be stated in metres. Please clarify the proposal if this for 3
sepatate items if so please identify the trees as T1, T2 etc, the following link is
useful to assist in providing clear information.
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/natural-historic-and-built-
environment/natural-environment/trees-hedgerows/invalid-tree-work-notifications-
and-applications/#A7

Your application will not be registered or formally acknowledged until receipt of the
above. We regret that this will inevitably delay determination of this application. If the
above has not been received by the 17/10/2023 the application and supporting
documents will be cancelled/returned to you and any fee paid refunded.

Yours sincerely
Jan Ashley-Fenn

Email: Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org
Telephone:

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
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